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Officially, Route 66 through downtown Tulsa
first followed 2nd, Detroit, 7th,* Cheyenne, and
11th St to a connection with Maybelle
CT) (obliterated by the present interchange), then
crossed the 1916 11th St Bridge. Until the
mid-1950s, Southwest Bivd. was Quanah Ave.
2659 on the south side of the Arkansas River.
(* A 1927 AAA map shows 7th all the
way to Maybelle, however this routing
remains unverified.)
Southwest Bivd. In 1933, Route 66 was relocated from the
(formerly 2nd St. & Admiral Place alignment to 11th St.
Sapulpa Road) from downtown eastward o the intersection
with Mingo Road, as depicted on Part 1 of
Cherry the Tulsa map.
Creek In 1959, (-44 (Skelly Drive) became mainline
66, and the 11th St. route (west of its junction
with 1-44) became Bus. 66 until it was deleted
~ US altogether in 1973. Bus. 66 west of Denver Ave.
was shifted from 11th St. to 12th St. in the wake
of Interstate [-444 construction.




